

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION



UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS
Session XCVI

General Body Meeting
7:00 pm, Tuesday, April 5th, 2016
Devon Hall 120

Session XCVI

Roll Call – 9:37

Flag Salute

Approval of Minutes

Chair's Report- Hi, I'm Emily Sample! I'm your chair. Please feel free to visit me in my office or email me at congress@ou.edu. I mostly help run and facilitate our meetings.

Vice Chair's Report- Hi, I'm Chelsea Brown. I'm your Vice Chair. The Vice Chair is in charge of running orientation, helping facilitate committees, and in charge of the legislative forum. Feel free to email me at congressvc@ou.edu.

Secretary's Report- Our Secretary Kaylee Rains is not here tonight, but she is in charge of all attendance and constituent service. New members, you do not have to worry about constituent service for the first week. By the end of the month you do need to do one office hour by coming to the Conoco and sitting on the first floor. Come meet us, work on homework, discuss any project ideas you have, and sign the sheet that is on the office window of the Secretary and Vice Chair's office. For your other requirement, just visit any Registered Student Organization, let them know you work with Congress and ask if any students have any concerns to feel free to talk to you and then email the Secretary to let her know how that meeting went. All of this is due before the end of April. The Secretary's email is congresssec@ou.edu.

Committee Reports-

- **Academic Affairs-**This committee works on any projects relating to the classroom.
- **Congressional Administration-**This committee works on any projects that amend our governing documents and our rules internal to SGA.
- **External Affairs-**This committee deals with any projects outside of the University.
- **Human Diversity-**This committee deals with any projects relating to matters of diversity.
- **Problems and Projects-**This committee deals with any projects that impact the non-academic daily life of students such as Housing and Food, Parking, Campus beautification, and others.
- **Public Relations-**This committee facilitates the communication and promotion of what Congress does to our campus.
- **Ways and Means-**This committee allocates funds to Registered Student Organizations.

Liaison Reports

Special Orders

A Special Order

Sample: Would we like to see my video, even though it is late?

Move to watch video Benjamin, sec Israel

Objection: Hand vote, overwhelming yes

Watched video: "Too Late to Apologize: A Declaration."

Swearing in Of New Members

Student Concerns

Old Business

Items to Be Considered

New Business

Follow-Up Reports

Items for Future Agenda

Echols: 960501 Primary Funding for RSO's for FY 2016-2017 (Exec)

Echols: 960502 Primary Funding for Admins for FY 2016-2017 (Exec)

Steward: 960101 An Act Establishing General Meeting Opening Procedures (Exec)

Kelling: 960901 A Resolution Recognizing Veteran Alums (Exec)

Watts: 960503 An OMU Lounge Renovation Act (Exec)

Owings: 960902 A Resolution Congratulating Sports Teams (Exec)

Announcements and Comments

Mazeitis: Huge thank you to Ryan Nigh for typing!

Williams: Eve of Nations is at Lloyd Noble on Friday at 7 PM. Please go. Food will be \$10-15

Moore: When is the inclusivity survey coming out?

Sample: It still needs to be seen by Senate. So sometime after their meeting on Sunday.

Echols: Thoroughly Modern Millie is opening and will be showing for the next two weekends. Please go!

Watts: Get your Big Event shirts this week!

Kelling: Welcome! SGA is partnered with SVA for Big Event. We also have a tradition of L&L or BAC for a nice get together after Congress. Tonight it is at Blackbird; no age restrictions.

Davis: I'm a member of National PanHellenic and our Step Show is April 16th and is \$15-20. Please attend, it is a fantastic show of culture.

Benjamin: We have a tradition of no comma in the Pledge of Allegiance. So don't pause before "Under God!"

Reid: Come see our Rep Echols in Waiting for Godet in the Lab Theatre 4/19-4/24

Dan Williams: Come talk to me and spitball legislation ideas and such. I'm always around.

Move to suspend the rules and adjourn

Final Roll Call

Chair: Emily Sample

Vice-Chair: Chelsea Brown

Secretary: Kaylee Rains

Session 96	Committee	General 4-5	General 4-12
Abney, Jordan		x	
Alrawi, Salam			
Benjamin, Morgan		x	
Bray, Bryan			
Byron, Alex			
Capehart, Tanner		x	
Chun, Bum Ki		x	
Cox, Reece		x	
Davis, Syleste		x	
Echols, Ryan		x	
Elliott, Shelby		x	
Elwick, Kara		x	
Erwin, Hunter		x	
Freeland, Alyson			
Grunewald, John		x	
Israel, Dayten		x	
James, Madison			
Kelling, Taylor		x	
Kirkham, Lucas		x	
Klima, Ali		x	
Kovach, Chase		x	
Lay, Alex			
Lewis, Danielle		x	
Long, Lauren			
Martin, Lindsay		x	
Mazeitis, Jake		x	
Mee, Emily		x	
Meyer, Kyle			
Nguyen, Maxell			
Nigh, Ryan		x	
Noble, Sam		x	
Owings, Brian		x	
Pham, Daniel		x	
Quick, Sam		x	
Rains, Kaylee			
Reid, Austin		x	
Ryana, Naomee			
Steward, Sarah		x	

Thompson, Maddy			
Williams, Morgan		x	
Zahra, Andi		x	
Attending		29	0
Absent		0	0
Excused		0	0